

From: [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au
Subject: RE: Clarification required_FOI-002-2024
Date: 31 January 2024 at 10:39 am
To: [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au
Cc: [REDACTED] fo i fo i@epa.vic.gov.au, [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au



OFFICIAL

Hi Owen,

As requested, list of documents EPA had used to assess compliance of Lal Lal Wind Farm:

- Lal Lal Wind Farm – Elaine verification of Post-construction Noise Assessment 270849-00
- Lal Lal Wind Farm Pre-construction Noise Assessment S5464C11
- Lal Lal Wind Farm – Elaine Post-construction noise assessment Ref No. 640.11872-R04-v1.7
- Lal Lal Wind Farm Noise Management Plan 0467385

Kind regards,

Anton Ponomarenko
Team Leader, Environment Protection
South West Victoria Region



E Anton.Ponomarenko@epa.vic.gov.au
P 1300 372 842
A South West Office - Geelong

epa.vic.gov.au



From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 5:25 PM
To: [REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au; [REDACTED]
<julia.begley@epa.vic.gov.au>
Cc: [REDACTED]; fo i <foi@epa.vic.gov.au>; [REDACTED]
<[\[REDACTED\]@epa.vic.gov.au](mailto:[REDACTED]@epa.vic.gov.au)>
Subject: Re: Clarification required_FOI-002-2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Afternoon Anton,

Could you please supply the Title/name's of the Compliance Reports including any details of file/ref no's of each report, that yourself and the EPA have relied upon so I can supply to Julia Begley.

I copied the contents of your email from 22 December 2023 for reference of you